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Deirdre Straw

From: Planning
Sent: 27 November 2023 12:20
To: Planning
Subject: FW: 2023/0381/DET Application under s42 to amended condition 6 (noise barrier) 

of (2022/0069/DET)

 
 
From: Robin Fraser (Environmental Health (Mid 3)) <Robin.Fraser@highland.gov.uk>  
Sent: 16 November 2023 10:11 
To: Katie Crerar <KatieCrerar@cairngorms.co.uk> 
Subject: RE: 2023/0381/DET Application under s42 to amended condition 6 (noise barrier) of (2022/0069/DET) 
 
Hi KaƟe, I am happy to accept the amended wording.  For the avoidance of doubt, I would just clarify that the 
updated noise assessment will need to demonstrate that the noise limits can be met based on full working capacity 
of the development.  
 
Robin Fraser  
Environmental Health Officer  
Highland Council, 38 Harbour Road, Inverness, IV1 1UF  
Telephone: 07879661365  
 

From: Katie Crerar <KatieCrerar@cairngorms.co.uk>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2023 2:41 PM 
To: Robin Fraser (Environmental Health (Mid 3)) <Robin.Fraser@highland.gov.uk> 
Cc: Planning <Planning@cairngorms.co.uk> 
Subject: FW: 2023/0381/DET Application under s42 to amended condition 6 (noise barrier) of (2022/0069/DET)  
 
CAUTION: This email was sent from outside of the organisaƟon. Do not click links or open aƩachments unless you recognise the 
sender and know the content is safe.  

 
Good Afternoon Robin,  
Many thanks for your response to the above application. That is very helpful.  
I have spoken to the applicant and they have asked whether it would be reasonable to request an 
amendment to Condition 1 as suggested below:  
 
1. Prior to the development commencing, the applicant shall provide a detailed specification of the 
proposed noise mitigation measures including details of the noise barrier and an updated noise 
assessment for the written approval of the Planning authority. The assessment should demonstrate 
that the barrier in combination with other measures can achieve a minimum reduction of 10dB as 
calculated at the curtilage of Aldon Lodge and that the following noise limits can be complied with.  
 
The reason for this is that it would likely to be difficult to achieve 10db reduction with a single barrier 
and whilst they can comfortably meet the 32db limit at Aldon Lodge, it will be as a result of a barrier 
and other measures such as using quieter technology etc.  
 
Can you let me know if you are content with this? I’m writing up the Committee Report with the 
intention to take it early December so if you are able to get back to me as soon as possible it would be 
hugely appreciated.  
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Kind Regards  
Katie  
 
Katie Crerar MRTPI (she/her)  
Planning Officer – Development Management  
 
T: 01479 870 507    
E: katiecrerar@cairngorms.co.uk  
 
Usual working hours: Tuesday to Friday  
 

 
 
 
From: Robin Fraser (Environmental Health (Mid 3)) <Robin.Fraser@highland.gov.uk>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 3:17 PM 
To: Planning <Planning@cairngorms.co.uk> 
Subject: 2023/0381/DET Application under s42 to amended condition 6 (noise barrier) of (2022/0069/DET)  
 
I refer to the above applicaƟon which requests an amendment to the wording of the previously consented 
development so that the condiƟoned noise limits apply to the development alone and not a cumulaƟve limit 
applicable to the development and exisƟng substaƟon.  The applicant has previously provided informaƟon which 
demonstrates that noise levels from the substaƟon are negligible therefore I have no objecƟon to this change.  
 
The applicaƟon also seeks to slightly increase the permiƩed noise limits from 30dB(A) to 33dB(A) at the two nearest 
noise sensiƟve locaƟons East CroŌmore and Aldon Lodge.  My understanding is that the former is owned and 
occupied by the landowner and the applicant has suggested that they could be considered as financially 
involved.  This approach is oŌen taken in the case of wind farm developments.  The suggesƟon is that a limit of 5dB 
above background would be reasonable for a financially involved receptor and I have no objecƟon to that approach.  
 
With regard to the non-financially involved receptor at Aldon Lodge, aŌer discussions with the applicant and their 
noise consultant I am saƟsfied that the main reason for having a slightly raised limit is to provide a small buffer but 
that in pracƟcality, it is extremely unlikely that noise levels would ever reach this limit.  The main noise from baƩery 
energy storage sites comes from fans required to keep the system at an opƟmal temperature.  The applicant has 
provided the informaƟon below which shows the correlaƟon between outdoor temperature and the operaƟonal 
raƟng level that the cooling fans would need to work at.  These systems are designed to operate in very warm 
climates so, at the temperatures typically found in the north of Scotland, it is unlikely that the fans would ever 
operate at more than 70% and even less likely that this would occur at night.  This would equate to a reducƟon in 
predicted noise levels of around 5dB.  In discussions, the applicant has suggested a limit of 32db(A) at the non-
financially involved property and I have no objecƟon to that approach.   
 
The previously submiƩed noise impact assessment included the installaƟon of an effecƟve noise barrier designed to 
reduce noise levels by at least 10dB.  The development should proceed in accordance with that.  Similarly, the 
assessment stated that the best pracƟcable means would be employed to reduce the impact of construcƟon noise 
and the expectaƟon is that this will be in place from the start of construcƟon.  
 
Information submitted by the applicant  
 

Fan speed  100%  80%  
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Scenario  
No 

mitigation  
Acoustic 

hood  Delta  
No 

mitigation  
Acoustic 

hood  Delta  
No 

mitigation 

Sound pressure (db)  81.3  75.2  6.1  76.3  71.5  4.8  
Max power @ 50 
degrees C  93%  84%  
Max power @ 40 
degrees C  N/A  100%  
Max power @ 30 
degrees C  N/A  100%  

 
What the above effectively shows is that, if it is 30 degrees, fans run at 70% speed if batteries are at 100% 
power. If it’s 40 degrees, fans run at 80% speed.  Looking at average temperature data of Aviemore (see 
here), this shows average daily high temperatures of c.19 degrees in July. Obviously there are extreme 
days though. Met Office tracks highest daily temperature by region, for North Scotland the max 
temperature ever recorded was 32.5 degrees, for Scotland as a country it is 34.8 degrees (see here). 
Based on this data, the times that we’ll be running the fans above 70% will be rare. Whilst obvious, 
worth also noting that this this would only ever be during the day as well, when background noise levels are 
higher.  
 
It’s also worth noting a few typical operational characteristics of batteries:  

- They like to charge when prices are cheap, typically late at night when temperatures are cooler.  
- These night time prices are typically low for an extended period of time, meaning we are unlikely to 

import at 100% of power during the night, instead filling it more slowly.  
- Batteries are most likely to export at peak power prices, which correspond with evenings, when 

temperatures are likely cooler.  
 
 
I have no objecƟon to the applicaƟon to amend the exisƟng condiƟon and would propose the following wording: -  
 
1. Prior to the development commencing, the applicant shall provide a detailed specificaƟon of the proposed noise 
barrier and an updated noise assessment for the wriƩen approval of the Planning authority. The assessment should 
demonstrate that the barrier can achieve a minimum reducƟon of 10dB as calculated at the curƟlage of Aldon Lodge 
and that the following noise limits can be complied with.  
 
2. The RaƟng Level of noise arising from the use of plant, machinery or equipment installed or operated in 
associaƟon with the development, must not exceed 33dB LAeq 15mins at the curƟlage of East CroŌmore and 32dB 
LAeq 15 mins at the curƟlage of Aldon Lodge.  The RaƟng Level should be calculated in accordance with BS 4142: 
2014+A1:2019 Methods for raƟng and assessing industrial and commercial sound.”  
 
4. In the event of any changes to the proposed equipment or miƟgaƟon measures which result in an increased noise 
level, then a revised noise impact assessment shall be submiƩed to and approved in wriƟng by the Planning 
Authority, prior to any development commencing.   
 
5. Within 4 weeks of the site becoming operaƟonal, having been fully tested and commissioned, the operator shall 
arrange for a competent person to undertake compliance monitoring and to prepare a report.  Within 2 weeks of 
the monitoring exercise being completed, the compliance monitoring report shall be submiƩed for the wriƩen 
approval of the Planning Authority.  If the monitoring idenƟfies that condiƟon 2 is not being met, the report shall 
include a proposed scheme of miƟgaƟon, including Ɵmescales, to ensure compliance can be achieved.  ThereaŌer 
any miƟgaƟon measures shall be implemented in accordance with the approved scheme.  Details of the compliance 
monitoring must be agreed in wriƟng beforehand with the Council’s Environmental Health Service.  
 
Regards,  
Robin Fraser  
Environmental Health Officer  
Highland Council, 38 Harbour Road, Inverness, IV1 1UF  
Telephone: 07879661365  
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Andrew Sanger  
Senior Investment Associate  
Temporis Capital, 7th Floor, Wellington House, 125-130 Strand, London, WC2R 0AP  
Mobile: +44 7827 884419  
www.temporiscapital.com  |  Twitter  | LinkedIn  
 

Temporis Capital Limited is a United Kingdom based investment manager, authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority. Its 
registered office is Wellington House, 125-130 Strand, London, WC2R 0AP. Registered in England, number 09000848. Temporis Investment 
Management Limited is registered with the Central Bank of Ireland as an Alternative Investment Fund Manager (AIFM). Its registered office is Unit 
74, Penrose Wharf, Penrose Quay, Cork, T23 HF51. Registered in Ireland, number 629391. The information in this communication is provided for 
general information purposes only. It has been given in good faith and every effort has been made to ensure its accuracy. However, Temporis 
accepts no responsibility for any loss occasioned as a result of reliance placed on any parts of the contents. Furthermore, the communication 
should not to be regarded as an offer or solicitation to buy any financial product. The value of investments may go down as well as up. This 
communication and any attached files are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may be confidential, proprietary or otherwise protected by law. If 
you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete this message and do not disclose, distribute, copy to any third party 
or otherwise use this message. Please be advised that the views and opinions expressed in this communication may not reflect the views and 
opinions of Temporis Capital Limited. Although this communication and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus, or other defect which 
might affect any computer or system into which they are received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that they are virus 
free and no responsibility is accepted by the sender for any loss or damage from receipt or use thereof. A copy of Temporis’ privacy policy is 
contained at www.temporiscapital.com.  

Unless related to the business of The Highland Council, the views or opinions expressed within this e-mail are those 
of the sender and do not necessarily reflect those of The Highland Council, or associated bodies, nor does this e-mail 
form part of any contract unless so stated.  
Mura h-eil na beachdan a tha air an cur an cèill sa phost-d seo a' buntainn ri gnothachas Chomhairle na 
Gàidhealtachd, 's ann leis an neach fhèin a chuir air falbh e a tha iad, is chan eil iad an-còmhnaidh a' riochdachadh 
beachdan na Comhairle, no buidhnean buntainneach, agus chan eil am post-d seo na phàirt de chunnradh sam bith 
mura h-eil sin air innse.  
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


